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November 2, 2004

Christine N. Nelson, AICP
Town Planner

Town of Old Saybrook
Town Hall

302 Main Street

Old Saybrook, CT 06475

Re: The Preserve
Connecticut Freedom of Information Act
Request for Information

Dear Christine:

I appreciated the opportunity to talk with you today about some background research
that we need to do. The request that I made on the phone and that I now repeat is that
you provide me with a list of all subdivisions approved by the Town of Old Saybrook
Planning Commission after April 13, 1995, the date on which the MABL '
requirements were adopted. As I explained on the phone, this will begin our process
of trying to understand the practices and policies followed with regard to the
application of these key requirements.

I know that you and other Town staff are quite busy given the pending application,
but the sooner that we can get this information, the sooner we will be able to decide
which files we need to review in detail.

Also, as I said, we will want audio duplicates of ali recordings of all public meetings
in which The Preserve is discussed, starting with the October 18, 2004 meeting of the
Zoning Commission.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
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